Hazel Haxnes

From: Alisa Cobb <alisa.cobb@ncacc.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 1:58 PM

To: ~ County Clerks

Subject: Action Needed for NCACC Legislative Goals Conference

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good Afternoon, County Clerks to the Board,
The NCACC L egislative Goals Conference will be held Nov. 14-15, 2024, in Wake County at the Marriott Raleigh

Crabtree Valley. Each county will be entitled to vote on legislative goal proposal submissions brought before the
membership. Voting will take place Nov. 14-15.

To facilitate the voting process, we ask that each county designate one voting delegate (and optional alternate
voting delegate) using this link prior to the Legislative Goals Conference by Tuesday, Nov. 12, close of business. If

you have questions regarding your voting delegate designation, please email me at alisa.cobb@ncacc.org or call
me direct at (919) 715-2685.

this link for any attendees by end of day tomorrow, Oct. 25, to ensure the group rate.
Thank you for your assistance and we appreciate all you do to help us make this a successful event.

Regards,

Alisa Cobb

Senior Administrative Assistant
Phone (919) 715-2685
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